Od:

Odeslano: patek 22. prosince 2023 12:51
Komu: I

Piedmit: RE: objednavka 23/864/MA
Stav pfiznaku: Opatieno pfiznakem

Dobry den,

timto VAm potvrzuji objednavku dle pozadavku.

S pozdravem

!eglona|n| manazer

Region CZ - Jihozapad

B. Braun Medical s.r.o.
V Parku 2335/20

148 00 Praha 4

Ceska republika

www.bbraun.cz
www.linkedin.com/company/bbraun-group

Jako skute€ny partner vyvijime chytra feSeni a nastavujeme standardy pro zlepSeni zdravotni péce.

B. Braun - Sharing Expertise

From: S

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 10:16 AM
To: I
ce: I

Subject: objednavka 23/864/MA
Dobry den,
v priloze zasildm objednavku na linedrni ddvkovace. Prosim Vds o potvrzeni objedndvky.

Dékuji a preji hezky den.

Zdravotni technika
Nemocnice Pisek, a.s.
Karla Capka 589

397 01 Pisek

mobil: |
tel.: NG


http://www.bbraun.cz/
http://www.linkedin.com/company/bbraun-group

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may
constitute inside information, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. It is the property of the
company of the sender of this e-mail. Unauthorized use, disclosure, or copying of this communication or
any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,

please notify us immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments.



